

09:34:09 From Isis Usborne : really glad kkkops are not present. they should not get a say in how we abolish them.
09:34:31 From T Schmid - D CCHN : Can you please post name panelists and organizations representing?
09:36:25 From Drew Dutcher : Yes: Please post names and organizations. That would be very helpful.
09:36:26 From Loretta Koehler : Alexander Landau (Denver Justice Project - STAR Program)

Juston Cooper (Colorado Criminal Justice Reform Coalition)

Pastor Robert Davis (Reimagine the Police)

Margaret Adams (Rose Andom Center)

Aramando Saldate (Performance Improvement Manager for Denver Department of Public Safety)

Lisa Calderon (Council Woman Candi
Alexander Landau (Denver Justice Project - STAR Program)

Juston Cooper (Colorado Criminal Justice Reform Coalition)

Pastor Robert Davis (Reimagine the Police)

Margaret Adams (Rose Andom Center)

Aramando Saldate (Performance Improvement Manager for Denver Department of Public Safety)

Lisa Calderon (Council Woman Candi CdeBaca's Chief of Staff)

09:36:36 From Drew Dutcher : Thank you.
09:36:58 From T Schmid - D CCHN : Thanks Loretta
09:38:38 From Loretta Koehler : We have a few initial questions and then I will be asking for you all to provide questions in the chat
09:39:38 From Isis Usborne : My understanding is that DJP is not a group that worked on the STAR program.
09:44:50 From Isis Usborne : a question: are you all working towards abolition, or is reform enough?
09:45:30 From Ean Tafoya : isis we will add that to our list
09:46:28 From Isis Usborne : ty!
09:47:16 From Emmett Hobley dlegate : Police are nothing less than slave patrols of the past
09:47:22 From Vincent Clouse : What is that brothers name?
09:47:42 From Nicole Henderson : justin cooper
09:47:59 From Vincent Clouse : Thank You... 🙏
09:48:18 From Nicole Henderson : Colorado Criminal Justice Reform Coalition
09:48:41 From Rudy Giordano : What organization does Mr. Cooper represent?
09:48:59 From Nicole Henderson : see above: Colorado Criminal Justice Reform Coalition

09:49:07 From Loretta Koehler : Margaret Abrams Rose Andom Center currently speaking

09:50:04 From Loretta Koehler : Alexander Landau - first panelist:
<http://www.denverjusticeproject.org>

09:50:29 From Emmett Hobley dlegate : Colorado Criminal Justice coalition

09:50:42 From Loretta Koehler : <https://www.ccjrc.org>

09:50:50 From Alexander Landau : Isis Usborne. That's not accurate DJP was essential in brining STAR to Denver

09:50:53 From Isis Usborne : he/she/they plz don't forget about non-binary ppl everyone thanks!

09:50:56 From Greg V (he'/him) : In the budget presentations there were questions asked of both the safety director and the chief of police regarding the cost of encampment sweeps that were not answered. Did we ever get one?

09:51:20 From Isis Usborne : Alex that is not what I have heard but thank you!

09:51:24 From Loretta Koehler : Rose Andom Center:
<http://roseandomcenter.org>

09:53:00 From Nicole Henderson : thank you Loretta

09:53:55 From Vincent Clouse : Thank You for the information and links... taking note. I appreciate you taking the time

09:54:48 From Vincent Clouse : Anyone need information on me please feel welcome to contact: vclouse07@gmail.com
<https://www.rjcolorado.org/restorative-justice-practitioners/vincent-clouse>

09:57:15 From Loretta Koehler :
<https://www.facebook.com/gmd.ministerial.alliance/>

09:59:48 From Vincent Clouse : name?

10:00:08 From Emmett Hobley dlegate : Pastor Davis

10:00:32 From Loretta Koehler : This is Dr. Robert Davis - Reimagine the Police

10:00:51 From Loretta Koehler : Greater Denver Ministerial Alliance

10:05:46 From Loretta Koehler : <https://www.leslieherodforcolorado.com>

10:05:50 From Nicole Henderson : is 217 something we can vote on?

10:05:58 From Vincent Clouse : Thank You! Very informative... I'll be looking more into Bill 217

10:06:04 From Greg V (he'/him) : 217 was passed in June

10:06:40 From Loretta Koehler : <https://leg.colorado.gov/bills/sb20-217>

10:07:07 From Vincent Clouse : Thank you!

10:07:26 From Nicole Henderson : where's the pilot area??

10:08:52 From Isis Usborne : the bill is now law. STAR operates in Denver.

10:09:30 From Loretta Koehler :
<https://www.denvergov.org/content/denvergov/en/departments-of-safety.html>

10:09:53 From Nicole Henderson : all of Denver? sorry new to this.

10:11:10 From Stan Poladsky : Loretta - do you have link for Pasor Davis?

10:11:26 From Vincent Clouse : I believe it is All of Denver. Members of STAR have been all over collecting and contributing to create a great organization and response

10:11:40 From D-Frank Locantore : @Nicole - the STAR program pilot program areas is shaped like a lollipop - Downtown east to about York and down the Broadway corridor.

10:11:50 From Vincent Clouse : Stan.. Please scroll up in the discussion for info on Pastor Davis

10:12:13 From Nicole Henderson : thank you Frank!
10:12:28 From Nicole Henderson : thanks vincent!
10:13:17 From Delegate-Judy Baxter : Can each speaker give us as some specific ideas of how we can support each of these initiatives both in the INC and as individuals?
10:13:22 From Vincent Clouse : I encourage all parties to place name, contact info and vital links in the chat
10:13:57 From Loretta Koehler : thanks Judy that is one question that should be coming - if not specifically addressed, please ask again
10:14:09 From John Seifert : we need a national register of bad cops to stop this endless cycle of a bad cop getting fired for cause by one PD only to turn around and get hired by another. i believe this is what happened to George Floy's killer.
10:14:10 From Vincent Clouse : The goal is to provide ase introduction for further personal elaboration via research and study. My laptop is open and I am recording all vital links and info pertinent to my interest
10:14:13 From leslie herod : Leslie Herod - leslie@leslieherod.com, @leslieherod on instagram and twitter facebook.com/leslieforcolorado
10:14:32 From Loretta Koehler : thanks Leslie!
10:14:41 From JC - CCJRC : Juston Cooper - Deputy Director - CCJRC - www.ccjrc.org; 303-825-0122; juston@ccjrc.org
10:15:13 From Nicole Henderson : Nicole Henderson @nikmic24 nikhenderson@gmail.com
10:15:25 From Vincent Clouse : Leslie Thank You! Great contribution. Accountability is important.
10:15:38 From Armando Saldate : Armando.Saldate@denvergov.org - cell phone: 720-347-9989
10:16:41 From Dr. Robert Davis (Task Force To Reimagine Policing) : Robert Davis- Task Force to Reimagine Policing and Public Safety- 318-792-6954- robert@swg-unboxed.org
10:16:49 From Greg V (he'/him) : and it hasn't stopped accelerating
10:18:22 From Vincent Clouse : We should do monthly training seminars on language and process... to introduce interested parties into process of delegation and successful transfer. I'm learning as I go but this may be a creative and fun way to engage the youth and get MORE people involved successful with the ability to function in a healthy manner in these spaces.
10:19:06 From Vincent Clouse : Thank You Brother Davis... I appreciate your time today 🙏❤️🌟
10:21:41 From Vincent Clouse : I am a sovereign entity that works with multiple entities globally to ensure restorative efforts are successful. I work through District 9 via volunteer. Dr. Lisa Calderon and Council woman Candi CdeBaca know how to reach me and correspond often
10:21:45 From Nicole Henderson : a men Lisa!
10:22:12 From D- Meredith Kreiss (BRUN) : Amen! ;)
10:22:14 From JC - CCJRC : Please go to www.ccjrc.org - Making Change tab to review "Victims Speak" report produce in 2018 to hear the perspectives of survivors regarding services, needs and policy
10:22:15 From Robin Hobart : Amen - the system is the problem, and will keep producing racist results if not changed - it's not just a few "bad apples"
10:22:25 From Vincent Clouse : My company is natVson LLC based in District 9 Good standing 3 years DBA of 1-natVson-1

10:22:26 From Greg V (he'/him) : +++
10:23:03 From Vincent Clouse : This is important to me and I am interested
in the meat
10:23:09 From Vincent Clouse : FUNCTIONALITY
10:23:18 From Vincent Clouse : SUCCESSFUL TRANSFER & COMMUNICATION
10:23:39 From Vincent Clouse : Bridging gaps... especially with our elders
and youth... the collective we in full ☺
10:23:59 From Vincent Clouse : Consolidation is important
10:24:14 From Vincent Clouse : No more band aid solutions
10:24:22 From Greg V (he'/him) : +++
10:24:37 From Vincent Clouse : Lisa Calderon is the Mayor we needed. Her
contributions and experience are beyond value
10:24:46 From Shawn Johnson : I just can't wait for Lisa to be our mayor!
10:24:56 From Vincent Clouse : We DO NEED cross examination
10:25:16 From Ean Tafoya : ++++++++ STAR is a pilot and we don't do that
then we are done. so right lisa so many programs and work to do Housing First!!!!
10:25:27 From John Seifert : love- "I just can't wait for Lisa to be our
mayor!"
10:25:41 From Vincent Clouse : How can we have restorative and reformative
measures without getting our hands deep in the mix.. Make sure these spaces are
comfortable for all peoples to join
10:26:05 From Vincent Clouse : The fact that a rep from the POLICE UNION is
not present will not be taken lightly
10:26:24 From D-Frank Locantore : @Ean - will this recording be on the INC
website?
10:26:25 From Vincent Clouse : No more closed door politics in law
enforcement
10:27:26 From Vincent Clouse : We will invoke the open records act on ALL
LEVELS to review policy and procedure to identify thy which serves no good purpose
for the community
10:27:51 From John Seifert : question - how do we bring these issue into
the larger community that may not be directly experiencing these degradations, and
think law and order are more important than marginalized people's lives?
10:28:00 From Vincent Clouse : WE CAN NOT accept the fact that ACTUAL
POLICE officers are refusing to speak or be present with concern.
10:28:52 From Vincent Clouse : I also move that the PD provide detailed
list of officers by name and badge number with records for public view if all
officers dispatched when dispatched over 5 personel
10:28:59 From Ean Tafoya : vinent the absence of the FOP is very concerning
and imo unacceptable
10:29:16 From Vincent Clouse : I WILL BE WORKING ON THIS DIRECTLY
10:29:20 From Loretta Koehler : 720.913.STAR
10:30:16 From D- Meredith Kreiss (BRUN) : This is so important, so
important to get this number to everyone
10:30:37 From Paul Kashmann : Thank you INC for this important discussion.
10:30:42 From Vincent Clouse : Got the number
10:30:43 From John Seifert : it also saves police resources, redirecting
them to where they might be more appropriately deployed...
10:30:58 From Antonio Martinez : I put the number in my phone!
10:31:11 From Vincent Clouse : The issue is that the volunteers are doing
most of the work and many PAID officials are failing at all levels of administration

10:31:19 From D - Christine O'Connor : Does this alternative number to a different dispatcher than the 911 dispatcher? Just clarifying for mintues.

10:31:43 From Vincent Clouse : CREDIT to the STAR program they are vital to Beta testing for alternative responses

10:31:54 From D- Meredith Kreiss (BRUN) : That's an awesome statistic!

10:32:17 From Lucy Martin : More STAR!

10:32:22 From Nicole Henderson : just wondering if that number can be smaller (like 3 digits)?

10:33:40 From Vincent Clouse : I fall into almost every risk group. I have been through many trainings and life experiences. This work is important but we are abandoned unto ourselves and I would like to see more PURPOSEFUL involvement from our government administrators, employees and reps

10:34:33 From Vincent Clouse : As suggested by Lisa Calderon the key is in specified areas of the meta-data in regard to budget, policy and procedure

10:35:33 From Greg V (he'/him) : +++

10:36:17 From John Seifert : i have to drop. thank you all for putting this on!

10:36:29 From Vincent Clouse : Lets use the term: ADMINISTRATORS and move away from the term "LEADERS"

10:37:11 From Vincent Clouse : It's elusive... Administrators points more towards individual and ACTUAL PEOPLE with names that push buttons and make things move

10:37:13 From Dr. Lisa Calderón : Lisa.Calderon@denvergov.org, Chief of Staff, Council District 9, Councilwoman Candi CdeBaca - We have an advisory group, Reclaim the Block, where we are reviewing how to divest to reinvest resources for services on demand rather than policing on demand for the over 80% of calls that do not require an armed officer.

10:37:15 From Robin Hobart : What would the panelists say are the key elements of an effective, equitable, anti-racist public safety system?

10:38:42 From Greg V (he'/him) : +++

10:38:54 From Vincent Clouse : We are aware of the issues... the interest lies in consolidating efforts to produce actual results that reinforce the community... ACTUAL HUMANS LIVING IN SOECIFIED DISTRICTS regardless of financial status, color, grouping

10:39:09 From Carol Hunter : As an educator, I'm thinking about the implications of this discussion on students, families, school staff, and public schools.

10:39:27 From Vincent Clouse : I appreciate your presence... it takes each individual

10:39:31 From Travis Leiker (DEL), Capitol Hill United Neighborhoods : brad

10:40:13 From Loretta Koehler : Vote to Table our Motion from earlier 32 yea, 0 nay and no absentions

10:40:28 From D- Meredith Kreiss (BRUN) : Again, these statistics are awesome!

10:44:40 From Vincent Clouse : De-escalation is vital and important. The approach of the intermediate even more VITAL... in most police horror stories you can hear it from HELLO and the lack of efficient greeting and approach

10:45:22 From Vincent Clouse : FORCE officers to greet with respect and proper introduction with strict penalties for failure to adhere and "SMILE"

10:46:07 From Vincent Clouse : Officers should have an order in place to fix that face ... with a smile whether by incentive or punitive measures

10:46:27 From Vincent Clouse : A SMILE can change... or SAVE a life
10:46:42 From Lucy Martin : what other alternative responses tho? STAR is the only one I have heard of.
10:46:58 From Vincent Clouse : Do they receive SMILE training? Does this seem like a funny subject? Think about it
10:47:42 From Vincent Clouse : Problems start when POLICE view themselves "SEPARATE"
10:47:42 From Jessica : Don't the police have the time though? They may not be sitting there for 4 hours, but they're investing their time with imprisonment and paperwork after the call and legal battles when things go awry. How do police total engagement times compare when accounting for everything else?
10:47:47 From D- Meredith Kreiss (BRUN) : Cahoots/STAR is new - there's nothing like this. Individuals and families have been LOST for years without recourse
10:48:24 From Vincent Clouse : This is not US vs THEM... This is US needing to figure out how WE can proceed forward BETTER TOGETHER 🤝
10:48:51 From Vincent Clouse : I RESPOND DAILY
10:49:13 From Vincent Clouse : HONESTLY... from helping people to assisting accidents... feeding unhoused neighbors
10:49:27 From Vincent Clouse : The ALTERNATIVE is PEOPLE having time to participate
10:49:32 From Shawn Johnson : It's hard to explain the frustration of the police sending a representative that can agree and find common ground with us in these meetings yet here we are still in these meetings...
10:49:46 From Greg V (he'/him) : How do we accelerate the expansion of STAR in the interest of moving forward on other work on deescalation and decarceration?
10:49:54 From Jason Hornyak : Many community members are skeptical of our RNO system because our meetings often feature police officers. what can we do as RNO leaders to sever the perception that we are inherently aligned with the police- for the purpose of property protection- rather than aligned with the safety of ALL of our residents?
10:49:57 From D - Christine O'Connor : Thank you all for answering so many questions about STAR (like fact STAR staff have never had to call for officer assistance). I hear Dr. Calderón's point about not just cheerleading this one program, so are there others? Or do we just need major investment\$?
10:49:58 From Vincent Clouse : WE HAVE NO TIME ... WE ARE SLAVES to financial obligations set in place so specific groups can enjoy WORLD MOBILITY AND ACCESS
10:50:03 From D - Lou Raders CCNNA delegate : I am so thankful for INC providing this important forum and for the tremendous knowledge of the panel. This panel help's everyone understand the possible paths forward on policing issues. I encourage all white folks to help educate others in your communities about these issues. RNOs, please make sure that this forum recording is forwarded to your RNOs for educational purposes on the real issues underlying this policing discussion. Netflix's "Thirteenth" is a good place to start the education process regarding the problems with policing in America. This panel's discussion is a great next step in that education process and helps us think about what is possible. White people need to listen to POCs on these issues and learn. BLM
10:50:08 From Loretta Koehler : FYI- We hope to do future sessions about the next steps in the process: charging and court system; then another session on jail/prison and reintegration.

10:50:43 From Vincent Clouse : TELL THEM CHECK THE CITY CAMERAS... THEY ARE UP ALL OVER DOWN TOWN and on stop lights ... Street lights and corners

10:51:17 From Vincent Clouse : Police do need treatment and HEALTHY community involvement. Such as in plain clothes just enjoying the community they work in

10:52:25 From Vincent Clouse : It's more about MONEY & EMPLOYMENT ... that is why we have these issues.

10:52:50 From Vincent Clouse : Misdirection and UPSALE... Read the mission statement of these departments and organizations

10:53:04 From Vincent Clouse : Do they live up to it? Then why not ??? and adjust

10:54:13 From Vincent Clouse : UPLIFT STAR

10:54:33 From Carol Hunter : I'm on the board of Central Park United Neighbors and want to share this recording with board members and the neighborhood. Please let me know how to do so.

10:54:42 From Vincent Clouse : Consolidate all efforts to PURPOSEFUL MOVEMENTS & Organizations

10:54:53 From Mary Jane Giordano delegate : Thank you to everyone who participated today. The information and conversation are extremely important.

10:54:57 From Vincent Clouse : Take effective notes and relay the message

10:55:04 From Greg V (he'/him) : Other programs outside of STAR start in our communities outside the scope of police and public safety. One example is violence intervention programs.

10:55:25 From Vincent Clouse : EVERY participant should have a self expectancy to take note and further distribute this information

10:55:38 From D - Lou Raders CCNNA delegate : The forum presentation is recorded and the link to the forum on the INC website can be forwarded. Thanks.

10:55:47 From D-Betsy Rubner-Driving Park HD : We have some pretty good thinkers on this panel!

10:56:43 From D - Christine O'Connor : Carol, all of INC meetings are posted a day or two later on denverinc.org. Just google "Denver INC Oct. 10, 2020 Delegate Meeting" is another way to find it.

10:57:59 From Loretta Koehler : We will provide everyone with the link to this zoom meeting to send out to others later. If you do not receive it, it will be on the INC website

10:58:37 From Vincent Clouse : I personally will be hitting the website to update myself on this initiative

10:58:48 From Nicole Henderson : thanks Alex, I agree.

10:59:26 From Vincent Clouse : I BELIEVE WE should build THROUGH STAR... that is evident

10:59:33 From Isis Usborne : did y'all say M-W or M-F for the days of operation??

10:59:40 From Shawn Johnson : Thank you for being here Rep Herod and for the work you're doing.

10:59:43 From Nicole Henderson : M-F

10:59:44 From Inter-Neighborhood Cooperation to Carol Hunter(Privately) : We will also sharing the chat for reference

10:59:48 From Isis Usborne : ty

10:59:49 From Dr. Robert Davis (Task Force To Reimagine Policing) : Alex, I appreciate your leadership and I just wanted to make sure I didn't say anything that undermines what community is doing to solve these real problems. Thanks!

10:59:50 From Armando Saldate : Being data-driven and evidence-based is important to the continual success of STAR and other alternatives to police response. Through the community-led Reimagining Policing Task Force, safety, police, and 911 are working to provide data to the task force to help develop policy.

10:59:52 From Greg V (he'/him) : There are some city councilors that are dragging their feet on waiting on knowing the efficacy of STAR before discussing anything else/moving on to other options.

10:59:56 From myles tangalin - Congress Park Neighbors : Thank you Leslie.

11:00:04 From D- Meredith Kreiss (BRUN) : STAR: 720-913-STAR (M-F, 10a-6p)

11:00:04 From Armando Saldate : thank you Rep. Herod! I appreciate your leadership!

11:02:04 From T Schmid - D CCHN : Thank you Rep Herod. And thank you to all the panelists for your time and hard work. Getting this discussion out to all our neighbors and engaging them in the conversation is so critical. Thank you Ean and Denver INC for putting this together.

11:05:10 From Vincent Clouse : IT IS EASY... STOP MODERATING THE PUBLIC and moderate the moderators... if administration is failing then they NEED to step down or be removed. That is for any seat or title

11:06:21 From Vincent Clouse : The purpose of our representatives is to REPRESENT OUR COLLECTIVE interest in the most efficient manner. It is not to slowly assist the Public to adjust to administrative mandate...

11:06:36 From Greg V (he'/him) : +++

11:06:46 From Vincent Clouse : CIVILIANS are sovereign entities we are NOT PRODUCT or EMPLOYEES of this government

11:07:54 From Vincent Clouse : I PRAY EVERYONE HEED THE VOICE & INTEREST of DR. LISA CALDERON

11:08:46 From Vincent Clouse : she is the model example of the type of involvement and creative effectiveness we need to see from our elected officials...

11:08:47 From Greg V (he'/him) : Amen

11:09:39 From Lucy Martin : Does STAR only deal with mental illness? I thought that was a focus but that it was also just for conflict resolution. Am I wrong?

11:10:38 From Loretta Koehler : Alexander- are the STAR folks trained on conflict resolution? Different from MH training?

11:11:20 From Vincent Clouse : We are all aware that when we show up to hold these officers and administrators accountable they will seek to tear us at ANY ACAILABLE SEEM

11:12:36 From Jason Hornyak : thank you for taking my question, Dr. Calderon! We, at the Chaffee Park Neighbourhood Association, disinvited DPD from our meetings about a year ago, and the immediate effect was to release a lot of tension in the room- and we hope the lasting effect will be to diversify our organization by showing that we represent the people, and not just the entrenched (white) property owning power structure

11:12:51 From Vincent Clouse : My love, appreciation and respect to ALL people that view this message and are working hard in their own way to grow and develop.

11:13:11 From Vincent Clouse : not only themselves but HUMANITY as we know it 🙏

11:13:31 From Nicole Henderson : hey vincent I'd like to know more about this retaliation against Dr Calderon. is there a news story?

11:13:37 From Lucy Martin : Next time let's talk about the Restorative Justice Program at the Conflict Center. Jessica Sherwood would be a good panelist.

11:14:39 From Lucy Martin : a way for people to be able to solve conflicts between each other without ever calling the police.

11:14:45 From Carol Hunter to Inter-Neighborhood Cooperation(Privately) : Contact info: Carol Hunter Central Park United Neighbors huntercarol376@gmail.com

11:14:48 From Vincent Clouse : Nicole I am unsure as to what you mean?

11:15:10 From Nicole Henderson : she said the mayor retaliated against her.

11:16:30 From Vincent Clouse : In many ways... Against her and Candi... by way of defamatory statements and failure to respect their voices and position by way of being dismissive

11:17:11 From Vincent Clouse : You would have to ask her... I in NO WAY represent Council woman CdeBaca or Dr. Calderon

11:17:28 From Greg V (he'/him) : It's usually through a law enforcement lens, how do we shift it to that of public health?

11:17:38 From Vincent Clouse : I ... on my own will and efforts support them and their vision in full.

11:18:12 From Ean Tafoya : housing nd economic justice is crucial to the safety to our community

11:18:16 From Nicole Henderson : thank you vincent. I missed that.

11:18:23 From Lucy Martin : Community based confliction resolution that does not go through the police and the DA's office.

11:18:47 From Greg V (he'/him) : +++

11:18:56 From Vincent Clouse : I appreciate the eloquence of this brother... His voice is vital. I value his tone infliction

11:19:43 From Vincent Clouse : Thank You Mr. Cooper 🙏💖🌟

11:19:53 From D- Meredith Kreiss (BRUN) : Amen! Conscious languaging is the foundation for restructuring

11:20:59 From Vincent Clouse : EVERYONE should review ICE CUBES contract with Black America ✓

11:21:37 From Nicole Henderson : and look into the breathe act (federal) if you haven't heard of it.

11:21:46 From Vincent Clouse : A consolidating national effort of interest being accepted and adapted ... with motion

11:22:02 From Vincent Clouse : I will

11:22:48 From Nicole Henderson : thanks vincent. I support ice cubes contract.

11:22:52 From Lucy Martin : Leslie Herod let the way to passing great parole reform legislation so now the DOC has to show that they have tried alternative approaches to revoking someone's parole.

11:23:34 From Ean Tafoya : housing nd economic justice is crucial to the safety to our community. we should move dollars from police too this

11:24:00 From Ean Tafoya : sand is true for the military at the national level

11:24:04 From Nicole Henderson : thanks Armando

11:24:05 From D- Meredith Kreiss (BRUN) : 3 digit number, and expanded hours

11:25:48 From Vincent Clouse : We need direct and filtered efforts funded by our CITIES, DISTRICTS AND FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

11:25:53 From Greg V (he'/him) : We need to make sure that the voices of those most affected by this broken system are involved in shaping it.

11:26:05 From Vincent Clouse : Comments on a social forum is too messy to effectively navigate

11:26:21 From Nicole Henderson : thank you pastor davis!

11:26:23 From Vincent Clouse : All spaces are available... People just need to be informed

11:27:50 From Delegate-Judy Baxter : Thanks to all the panelists. This was very important as a start.

11:27:55 From Vincent Clouse : NOW ACTIVATE THE MEDIA

11:28:11 From Vincent Clouse : IT IS NOT ACCEPTABLE THAT ADMINISTRATORS FAIL TO VALUE THIS SPACE

11:28:18 From Vincent Clouse : CONSIDERING ITS VALUE

11:28:26 From Vincent Clouse : What does that say?

11:29:05 From Vincent Clouse : I HAVE A MILLION ISSUES in my personal life and yet I AM HERE. THEY GET PAID but YET fail to meet the community on all levels in many forms.

11:29:24 From D - Susan Payne WPENA : Thank you to all the panelists. very thought provoking and informative. Looking forward to more...

11:30:07 From Dr. Robert Davis (Task Force To Reimagine Policing) : We have to stop criminalizing inconvenience.

11:30:20 From Vincent Clouse : VALUE your reps you see often in these meetings and uplift them ☺

11:31:15 From Greg V (he'/him) : Sign ups for public comment open every Friday at noon
<https://www.denvergov.org/content/denvergov/en/denver-city-council/public-input/general-public-comment-session.html#:~:text=Before%20convening%20the%20regular%20meeting,or%20any%20future%20meeting%20of>

11:31:29 From myles tangalin - Congress Park Neighbors : Excellent conversation! Thank you INC, Ean, Alexander Landau, Juston Cooper, Margaret Adams, Dr. Robert Davis, Representative Leslie Harod, Armando Saldate III and Dr. Lisa Calderon.

11:31:36 From Vincent Clouse : Peace & Blessings I pray all is well. I am #1natVson1 (NATIVESON). I am interested in providing you with base information on myself. Lets build! A few articles to get you started:
<https://www.westword.com/music/denver-rapper-vincent-clouse-aka-1-natvson-1-drops-so-1-11714881>
<https://www.rjcolorado.org/restorative-justice-practitioners/vincent-clouse>
<https://songwhip.com/1natvson12> For more info please visit one or more:
<http://1natVson1.live> <http://1natVson1.info> <https://unitedmasters.com/a/1natvson1>
Thank you for your time and energy! Contact on WhatsApp:
<https://wa.me/message/MESZPCJTAQ54I1>

11:31:51 From Loretta Koehler : <http://traumahealth.org/contact-us/>

11:32:09 From Loretta Koehler : Center for Trauma and Resilience

11:32:29 From Vincent Clouse : All you need to know about me in the event you feel inspired. I appreciate the discussion and panel.

11:33:34 From Trupti Suthar : Amazing panel and discussion. Thanks to INC for providing the space. I will be sharing this video on our RNO platform.

11:33:43 From D - Greg Sorensen : This excellent panel discussion should be required viewing for every city council member.

11:33:51 From D-Betsy Rubner-Driving Park HD : I agree!

11:33:55 From Greg V (he'/him) : Contact your city councilor here
<https://www.denvergov.org/content/denvergov/en/denver-city-council/council-members.h>

tml

11:34:05 From Shawn Johnson : Excellent discussion today! Thank everyone for being here

11:34:59 From Vincent Clouse : I plan on talking to people FACE TO FACE... Hand in Hand... in DUE time ☺♥✿ Thank you for all the links and information

11:35:17 From Loretta Koehler : Thank you everyone for participating! Thanks to our panel and thanks to our committee, (Ean, Emmett, Drew and myself)

11:37:54 From Delegate-Judy Baxter : Juston-Thanks so much for bring this awareness to us. The status quo can be so insidious in it's attempts to keep it's grip on power as it is.

11:38:04 From Parry Burnap : Mind-expanding, informed, thoughtful, compassionate, constructive, future-focused panel. I am very grateful to be a witness to this and look forward to sharing the YouTube link with my friends, family and networks. Thank you panelists, Loretta, Ean, Emmett and any other producers who made this happen. Better than anything I have seen on cable news!

11:39:19 From LARRY AMBROSE : Thanks you JC for the edification.. You are brilliant and a tremendous resource to Denver.

11:39:49 From Nicole Henderson : juston for president! ☺👏

11:39:58 From Kathryn Smith : Juston

11:40:27 From Kathryn Smith : Juston Cooper: Run for public office!

11:41:03 From Carol Hunter to Inter-Neighborhood Cooperation(Privately) : THANK YOU for an inspiring and necessary conversation. I'm in.

11:41:21 From Jim Slotta-CHUN : Thanks to INC for wrestling with this issue. I'll do my best to bring the importance of the issue to the attention of Greater Capitol Hill.

11:42:30 From Armando Saldate : Thank you all!